
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty 

(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/26/2011 12:47:04 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 
Attachments: 	 DEA Firearm Recoveries - Alexrod request 052411.xlsx 

Here's how I propose we respond to the Hill's inquiry about the guns seized as part of the DEA 
case: 

DP 
Matt 

	Original Message 	 
From: i 	 ATF 	 i ( ATE') 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 8:10 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc:[ 	 AT! 	 i(ATF); Sarnacki 4  Jeffrey P. (ATF); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Chait, , 
Mark R. (ATE'); : 	 ATF 	 i 

i L 
Subject: FW: DE A seizure oT ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s. 

Matt: 

Attached is the chart that we previously provided. This corrected version has the proper total 
(52). 

Proposed insertion: 

op 
Call if you have any questions, 

. 	 . 

. 
ATF 

 . 
. 	 . 
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